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February 4, 2019

Mr. Dean Weeks:

Signify

200 Franklin Square Drive
Somerset, NJ 08873

Re: Remedial Investigation Report Response Letter
Former Shakespeare Composite Structures Site
Remedial Investigation Report dated November 20, 2018

Newberry County
Voluntary Cleanup Contract 14-6271 RP
File #51025

Dear Mr. Weeks:

The South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control has reviewed and
approves the referenced report. Please submit Feasibility Study Work Plan to my attention on
or before May 31, 2019. Please feel free to contact me with any questions or comments at (803)
898-0722 or at kuhnkm@dhec.sc.gov.

Sincerely,

Y A

Kimberly Kuhn, Project Manager
State Voluntary Cleanup Section
Bureau of Land and Waste Management

Cc: Lucas Berresford, BLWM
Veronica Barringer, Midlands BHES Office
Scott Ross, AECOM, 101 Research Drive, Columbia, SC 29203
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